RFP NNK06156438R 

Amendment 04
Attachment No. 01




Page 6 of 6

Attachment 1:

Government Answers to Questions

Question (1):  Is NASA-KSC planning another site tour for this Solicitation to allow each bidder and their respective subcontractors another opportunity to view the facilities? If so, can you tell us when that might be?

Answer (1):  No.  The pre-bid site tour for this solicitation was held on 07/20/2006.  Another site tour will not be held. 
Question (2):  Will you be requiring any local licenses?  

Answer (2):  Since the work will be performed on a federal installation, KSC does not require a local license.  However, for specific guidance regarding the contractor’s responsibility for complying with any Federal, State and municipal laws, codes and regulations applicable to the performance of the work, please refer to Section I, Article I.2, FAR Clause 52.236-7 entitled “Permits and Responsibilities”.
Question (3):  Is this a small business set-aside?  If this a small business set-aside, is it a total small business set-aside?  Would you allow teaming with a non small business?

Answer (3):  No, this Solicitation is not set aside for small businesses.  
Question (4):  The general information states that the Small Business Competitiveness 

Demonstration Program is part of this bid.  Does that mean income of more that $12,000,000.00 in a year makes you ineligible to bid this project?

Answer (4):  No, income of more than $12,000,000.00 will not make an Offeror ineligible to bid on this project.  This Solicitation is not set aside for small businesses; specifically, the Small Business Competitiveness Demonstration Program requires that this project be obtained on an unrestricted basis and not be made a set aside.
Question (5):  In reference to section F-3 Downtime and Excavation Holds of Solicitation 

NNK06156438R, please clarify whether the stipulated downtime (35 days) includes delays caused by weather or whether weather delays are in addition to the 35 days stipulated in this clause?

Answer (5):  No, weather delays are not included in the 35 downtime days.  The downtime days specified are solely for the Government’s convenience and will be used at the Government’s discretion to facilitate operations such as Shuttle launch & landing.  This downtime allows the Government to specifically restrict the contractors’ activities with advance notice.  

Question (6):  How many Past Performance Questionnaires are Offerors required to submit?

Answer (6):  Offerors do not submit the Past Performance Questionnaires directly to the Government.  Article L.13  paragraph f(1) requires the Offeror to provide a  Past Performance Questionnaire to each customer identified in its Relevant Experience/Past Performance Information Summary.  Article L.13  paragraph d(1) advises the Offeror to provide a maximum of five contracts that the Offeror considers most  recent and relevant to the Government’s requirement. 
Question (7):  Reference: J-C-8, Endangered Species Permit

Please detail contractor’s requirements should endangered species habitat be found in one of the buildings to be demolished.  If work is stopped, will contractor be reimbursed for down time that was no fault of their own?  Please detail what steps a contractor would follow should endangered species be found within the work areas.

Answer (7):  After receiving the Notice to Proceed from the Contracting Officer and within fourteen (14) days prior to the start of demolition work, the Contractor shall contact the Contracting Officer Technical Representative and the Contracting Office, in writing, to determine whether a biological survey is required.  If a biological survey is required, work will be stopped in order to permit the Government to perform the survey.  

 

Least Tern nests on the roofs of SAEF II and Hangar L may be present and the Contractor shall not disturb the roofs prior to receiving written confirmation from the Contracting Officer that the biological survey and all mitigation action (e.g. Threatened and Endangered (T&E) species relocation/protection, identification and protection of plant species of special concern or T&E) to be performed by the Government, has been completed; and that the Contractor is 
approved to proceed with work.   With concurrence from the Contracting Officer the contractor may begin work within the facility prior to the receipt of Government notification that the biological survey and all mitigation action has been completed.   
The Contractor may submit a Request for Equitable Adjustment (REA) for a work stoppage that is caused by no fault of their own and is not covered by any other contract provision (such as Downtime and Excavation Holds, Differing Site Conditions, etc).  The REA will be considered by the Government based on its merits.

Question (8): Reference:  J-C-3, Hand Excavation

Please clarify this requirement.  Is it KSC’s intention that all excavation within 5 feet of a known buried utility must be performed by hand, or is KSC requiring that all excavation required for the execution of the SOW be performed by hand.

Answer (8):  For each zone listed in Article J-C-4, the Contractor shall hand dig a pilot trench to locate known existing utilities before motorized equipment is used.  Excavation in areas within 5 feet of all existing utilities shall be by hand.  Excavation Permit will be issued at Pre-work Conference.

Question (9):  Reference: I.9 KSC 52.236-107, On-Site Facilities

Will NASA-KSC provide access to fire hydrants or other water sources for contractor to fill water trucks for dust suppression?  Will NASA-KSC allow contractor to tie-in to existing electrical and mechanical utilities provided we provide our own meters and pay for utility services or will contractor be required to provide temporary power (i.e. generators) and temporary water?

Answer (9):  There are no utility services available in the work area.   All utilities required for performance of the contract work shall be provided by the Contractor except that KSC will provide access to fire hydrants to fill water trucks for dust suppression.   The Contractor shall provide and use a reduced pressure backflow preventer when using the hydrants.   KSC will not allow the Contractor to tie into the existing electrical utilities; these utilities shall be provided by the Contractor.   KSC will not allow the Contractor to use mechanical utilities; these utilities shall be provided by the Contractor.  KSC will not allow the Contractor to use drinking water utilities; these utilities shall be provided by the Contractor.

Question (10):  Reference: J-C-1




Has KSC slated any items in the facilities to be demolished for salvage?  If so, please provide a list of items that must be turned over to KSC for salvage.  Does KSC plan to reuse any of the masonry units? Steel? Wood? Elevator? Fixtures? Electrical Equipment?

Answer (10):  Per Contract Drawing, “All non hazardous loose items not connected by a utility such as, but not limited to, file cabinets, desks and chairs shall be transported by the Contractor to Ransom Road for proper disposal or reuse by the Government. 

All unpainted concrete, concrete block and untreated wood shall be segregated from other mixed construction and demolition debris and transported to a designated disposal area at the KSC Landfill.  Painted concrete may contain heavy metals and/or PCBs and shall be recycled or disposed of in accordance with local, State and Federal Regulations.  Bulk PCB contaminated concrete can be taken to the KSC landfill as long as the heavy metals concentrations are below TCLP.

The Contractor shall assume ownership of all scrap metal and all other unsalvaged debris generated under this contract, and shall be responsible for the recycling or disposal of these materials.  Painted metals may contain heavy metals and/or PCBs.  Painted scrap metal shall be recycled or disposed of in accordance with local, State and Federal Regulations.”

The Contractor shall maintain records and shall provide a report(s) to document the type, amount by weight and the destination of all materials and equipment removed, sold or otherwise diverted from the KSC landfill.  The report shall include all materials placed in off-site landfills

The Contractor shall assume ownership of all elevators, fixtures and electrical equipment under this contract and shall be responsible for the recycling or disposal of these materials.

Question (11):

During the site visit, a large number of raw laboratory chemicals were noted to be present in the Building 21900H (LC34).  Is it the contractor’s responsibility to identify and dispose of these or can we turn them over to KSC for reuse elsewhere in the complex?  Can KSC provide an inventory of the chemicals remaining in the facilities?

Answer (11):  KSC will remove and dispose of these materials prior to NTP.

Question (12): Reference: No reference

During the site visit, a large number of environmental samples (soil cores, refrigerated liquid samples) were noted to be present in the Building 21900H (LC34).  Do these need to be turned over to KSC for cataloging and long-term archival or is it the contractor’s responsibility to characterize and dispose of them.  Will KSC provide historical documentation that contains analytical data for the samples present?

Answer (12):  KSC will remove and dispose of these materials prior to NTP.

Question (13):  How would a contractor obtain copies of the asbestos survey? 

ANSWER (13):  Asbestos information has been provided within the Contract Drawings on the EN drawing sheets.  The Contractor can obtain a full copy from the Lead Engineer through the 

Contracting Officer once the Contract is awarded.  

Question (14):  I cannot locate drawings that depict facilities M7-0355A – 54906, M7-54906A and M7-1211 either.  Are there only small areas, or am I really missing some pages?

Answer (14):  Building M7-0355A is shown within Contract Drawing 79K36484, drawing D-13.  Buildings 54906 and 54906A are within Contract Drawing 79K36484, drawing D-14 and E-1.  Building M7-1211 is within Contract Drawing 79K36486, drawing D-1 and E-1.

--------------------------CONTINUED------------------------------

Question (15):  What is the total square footage of demolition? 

Answer (15):  Please refer to the table below.

Question (16):  How many buildings are involved in the demolition & how many stories per building?

Answer (16):  Please refer to the table below.
Question (17):  Does the project have any environmental or abatement issues attached to it? 

Answer (17):  Yes, please refer to the Contract Drawing and Specifications and see the table below.

	Item
	Building Number
	Building 
Name
	SF
	Number of Stories
	Contract

Drawing Number
	Contract

Specification

Number

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1
	M7-1261
	Hazardous Waste Staging
	2,240
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	2
	M7-1262
	Hazardous Waste Staging
	2,240
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	3
	M7-0651
	Vehicle Loading/Unloading Ramp
	Appx. 500
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	4
	M6-486B
	Pollution Interceptor
	Appx. 3100
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	5
	L7-0988
	Equipment Building
	54
	1
	79K36484
	79K36485

	6
	15530
	Cont. Liquid Pond
	App.

2 acres
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	7
	M7-0355A
	Hazardous Waste Staging Shelter
	50
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	8
	19015
	GN2 Tube Bank
	Appx. 1000
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	9
	1732
	Hangar L
	41,450
	2
	79K36484
	79K36485

	10
	54906
	Hangar L Boiler Building
	300
	1
	79K36484
	79K36485

	11
	54906A
	Hangar L Fuel Tank
	Appx. 300
	0
	79K36484
	79K36485

	12
	M7-1210
	SAEF II
	21,863
	80 Feet high
	79K36486
	79K36485

	13
	M7-1210A
	Ozone Building
	160
	1
	79K36486
	79K36485

	14
	M7-1211
	Cooling Tower
	Appx. 300
	1
	79K36486
	79K36485

	15
	21900H
	SAEF II Eng Support
	30,506
	1
	79K36488
	79K36490


